

Dated: 24-06-2026.

No: D1/FC/Goa Tamnr/2023-24/2026-27

To,
Chief Conservator of Forests,
Belagavi Circle, belagavi.

Sir,

Subject: Diversion of 174.652 Ha of forest land in Devalli, Payswadi, Atle and 21 other villages in Dharwad, Haliyal, Dandeli Wildlife (Kali Tiger Reserve) and Belagavi Divisions for laying of Goa-Tamnar 400 KV DC Quad Transmission Line (LILO Project) in favour of Manager, Goa-Tamnar Transmission Project Limited,

Site Inspection Report

From: Deputy Conservator of Forests, Belgaum Division, Belgaum

Overview:

As the instructions were received on 18-05-2026 to verify the revised alignment submitted by the User Agency and to submit the opinion, a field report was obtained from the concern RFO's, ACF's, and a site inspection of the proposal for the LILO of one circuit of the Narendra (Existing)-Narendra (New) 400 kV D/C Quad Transmission Line project was conducted on 21-06-2026.

The proposed transmission line traverses in Gollihalli, Nagargalli, and Londa Ranges within the Belgaum Division, spanning a total forest area of **70.023 Ha** across the following locations: details are as follows:

Range	Location	Sy.No	Extent(HA)
Londa	Manjarapai	12	0.936
Londa	Manjarapai	13/B	0.136
Londa	Manjarapai	11	0.475
Londa	Londa	20	0.417
Londa	Satnali	13	1.625
Londa	Satnali	17	1.548
Londa	Machali	9	1.184
Londa	Machali	13	0.76
Londa	Machali	28	1.266
Londa	Potoli	35	0.215
Londa	Potoli	XX (33)	0.01
Londa	Potoli	16	0.751
Londa	Potoli	13	0.786
Londa	Shindholi Budaruka	33	0.691
Londa	Shindholi Budaruka	45	0.312
Londa	Kapoli: Kunjakhedo	93B	0.814
Londa	Kapoli: Kunjakhedo	93B	6.64
Nagargali	Borlewadi Tilewadi	2	0.449

Nagargali	Malawad	35	3.112
Nagargali	Malawad	35	4.066
Nagargali	Malawad	77	0.448
Nagargali	Malawad	77	4.378
Nagargali	Halga	147	0.35
Nagargali	Halga	152	3.105
Nagargali	Halga	138	0.938
Nagargali	Halga	137	0.466
Nagargali	Halga	116	1.684
Nagargali	Kirhalasi	64	5.238
Nagargali	Kirhalasi	64	0.044
Golihalli	Sonenhatti	112	2.711
Golihalli	Sonenhatti	112	0.073
Golihalli	Sonenhatti	132	0.065
Golihalli	Gashtoli	34	0.076
Golihalli	Gashtoli	35	0.766
Golihalli	Gashtoli	31	0.059
Golihalli	Gashtoli	31	0.298
Golihalli	Gashtoli	31	1.601
Golihalli	Gashtoli	31	0.244
Golihalli	Gashtoli	32	1.046
Golihalli	Dehgaon	346	0.733
Golihalli	Dehgaon	345	0.798
Golihalli	Dehgaon	344	1.222
Golihalli	Dehgaon	338	0.433
Golihalli	Dehgaon	337	0.639
Golihalli	Dehgaon	336	0.629
Golihalli	Dehgaon	259	0.558
Golihalli	Dehgaon	260	0.954
Golihalli	Dehgaon	261	0.915
Golihalli	Dehgaon	264	0.766
Golihalli	Dehgaon	266	0.613
Golihalli	Dehgaon	267	0.728
Golihalli	Dehgaon	271	0.924
Golihalli	Dehgaon	272	0.467
Golihalli	Dehgaon	273	0.294
Golihalli	Dehgaon	274	0.899
Golihalli	Dehgaon	276	1.798
Golihalli	Kullavalli	344	0.972
Golihalli	Kullavalli	346	1.253
Golihalli	Kullavalli	346	0.095
Golihalli	Kullavalli	28	0.035
Golihalli	Kullavalli	33	2.06
Golihalli	Kullavalli	348	0.121
Golihalli	Kullavalli	348	0.066
Golihalli	Kullavalli	32	1.184
Golihalli	Kullavalli	39	1.054
TOTAL:			70.023



The user agency vide its letter dated:26-11-2025has given an undertaking committing that it will minimise the environmental impact by adapting the latest project design with following critical modifications:

- **Optimised Tower Height:** The height of the transmission towers has been strategically increased. This modification allows the lines to clear the canopy level, significantly reducing the necessity for tree felling and preserving the upper forest ecosystem.
- **Reduced Line Width:** The right-of-way and overall width of the electric transmission line corridor have been minimised. This narrow footprint ensures that forest fragmentation is kept to an absolute minimum.
- **Avian Protection Measures:** User agency has submitted Wildlife Mitigation measures plan to protect regional bird populations and migratory species from collision risks, the user agency has officially agreed to install bird diverters along the transmission line

User agency letter dated:26-11-2025 has certified that exact number of trees to be felled will be know only at the time of execution which in any case will not exceeds 4956 No's.

However, the proposed forest area is ecologically sensitive, and a biodiversity-rich habitat, a notified Elephant corridor, and several endangered wildlife exists in this area. Hence, the proposal is recommended with a condition that **the user agency must abide by the strict compliances to the conditions, felling of trees should be less then 4965 numbers, and must take sufficient precautions to reduce the negative impacts on this ecosystem.**

Yours faithfully,

Sd/-

Deputy Conservator of Forests,
Belagavi Division, Belagavi.

Copy to Principal Chief Conservator of Forests (Forest Conservation) & Nodal officer, Aranya Bhavan, 18the Cross, Malleshwaram, Bengaluru.


Deputy Conservator of Forests,
Belagavi Division, Belagavi.